ELECTRONIC PACKET
DECEMBER 4, 2017 POLICY, FINANCE, & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING

RELEASED: Monday, November 27, 2017



Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District 2" Se"

Nl Street
A/ MMSD Mo, W
PRRINFRS 1OR & CIEARTR CRVIRGNMENT -
Meeting Agenda
Policy, Finance & Personnel Committee
Eugene Manzanet, Chair
Kathy Ehley, Vice Chair
James A. Bohl, José G. Pérez, John Swan, Il
John R. Hermes, Ex-Officio
Monday, December 4, 2017 9:05 AM Dennis M. Grzezinski Conference Room

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to Section 19.84, Wisconsin Statutes, that the Milwaukee
Metropolitan Sewerage District's Policy, Finance and Personnel Committee will hold its regularly
scheduled public meeting on Monday, December 4, 2017 at 9:05 a.m. or immediately following
the Operations Committee meeting which begins at 9:00 a.m. at the District's Headquarters, 260
W. Seeboth Street, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, in the Dennis M. Grzezinski Conference Room.

PURSUANT TO SECTION 19.85(1)(g), Wisconsin Statutes, the Committee reserves the right to
go into Closed Session on any item on the public portion of the agenda to confer with Legal
Counsel when it appears the matter may involve the District in litigation. If the Committee does
convene in such a Closed Session, it is contemplated that the Committee will again, before
adjourning the meeting, reconvene at the same place in Open Session at which time the
Committee may act upon any item(s) considered in the Closed Session and upon any unfinished

items from the regular agenda.

CALL TO ORDER

RECORD ROLL

Approval of Proceedings of Regular Committee Meeting held November 13, 2017

NEW BUSINESS
6 17-124-12
7 17-125-12
8 17-126-12
9 17-127-12

Approval of Contract W97004P01, Greenseams® Program
Implementation for the Year 2018

Approval of Contract W97003P05, Working Soils® Program
Implementation for the Year 2018

Authorizing the Executive Director to Enter into a Contract for Stop Loss
Insurance for Milwaukee“M%tropoIitan Sewerage District Group Health
Insurance Benefits

Adoption of Commission Policy 1-76.08, Declaration as Original Record:
Paper Records Converted to Electronic Format

Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District Page 1 Printed on 11/20/2017



Policy, Finance & Personnel Meeting Agenda December 4, 2017
Committee

10 17-128-12 Authorizing and Providing for the Sale and Issuance of Two Series of
General Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Levying Taxes
for the Payment Thereof, and All Related Details

Requires a 2/3 Affirnative Vote of the Commission for Adoption

ORGANIZATION & ADMINISTRATION -+
17-002-1 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

A. Monthly Reports

ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE: Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of
disabled individuals through sign language interpreters or other auxiliary aids. For additional
information or to request these services, contact the Office of the Commission at (414)
225-2088, (FAX) (414) 272-5057 or write to Office of the Commission, 260 W. Seeboth Street,
Milwaukee, Wisconsin, 53204-1446.

. <

Anna Kettlewell,}afnmission Secretary
Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District

Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District Page 2 Printed on 11/20/2017



Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District

260 West

{ N Seeboth Street
A . Milwaukee, WI
vt ] \
i j?%% ) ] 53204
Meeting Minutes
Policy, Finance & Personnel
Committee
Eugene Manzanet, Chair
Kathy Ehley, Vice Chair
James A. Bohl, José G. Pérez, John Swan, lli
John R. Hermes, Ex-Officio
Monday, November 13, 2017 9:05 AM Dennis M. Grzezinski Conference Room

CALL TO ORDER

Committee Chair Commissioner Manzanet called the meeting to order at 9:19 a.m.

RECORD ROLL

Present 6- James A. Bohl, Kathy Ehley, John R. Hermes, Eugene Manzanet, José G.

Pérez, and John Swan Il

Other Commissioners Present: Dan Devine, LaTonya Johnson, Carl Krueger, and Kris Martinsek

Approval of Proceedings of Regular Committee Meeting held October 9, 2017

A motion was made by Commissioner Bohl, seconded by Commissioner Ehley.

The motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

4 17-110-11 Authorizing 2018 Capital Charges to Non-Member Communities

The Committee received a presentation from Mark Kaminski, Director of
Finance/Treasurer.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bohl, seconded by Commissioner

Hermes, that this matter be approved by a voice vote. The motion carried by a

unanimous voice vote.

5 17-111-11 Update of Cost Recovery Procedures Manual, Including 2018 User

Charge Rates

The Committee received a presentation from Mark Kaminski, Director of
Finance/Treasurer.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bohl, seconded by Commissioner

Hermes, that this matter be approved by a voice vote. The motion carried by a

unanimous voice vote.

Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District Page 1



Policy, Finance & Personnel Meeting Minutes November 13, 2017
Committee

6 17-112-11 Declaration of the Public Necessity and Approval of the Acquisition Plat
(Relocation Order) for the Permanent Pigging Station for the Landfill Gas
Pipeline, Project P02003

The Committee received a presentation from Don Nehmer, Controller, with comments
by Michael Martin, Director of Technical Services, and Kevin L. Shafer, P.E.,
Executive Director.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bohl, seconded by Commissioner Swan,
that this matter be approved by a voice vote. The motion carried by a
unanimous voice vote.

7 17-113-11 Authorizing and Providing for the Sale and Issuance of Two Series of
General Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Levying Taxes
for the Payment Thereof, and All Related Details

The Committee received a presentation from Mark Kaminski, Director of
Finance/Treasurer.

A motion was made by Commissioner Pérez, seconded by Commissioner Bohl,
that this matter be approved by a voice vote. The motion carried by a
unanimous voice vote.

8 17-114-11 Authorizing the Executive Director to Extend the Contracts for
Prescription Drug and Supplemental Medical Coverage for Post
Medicare Retirees

The Committee received a presentation from Patti Fisher, Senior Human Resources
Generalist.

A motion was made by Commissioner Ehley, seconded by Commissioner
Swan, that this matter be approved by a voice vote. The motion carried by a
unanimous voice vote.

9 17-115-11 Authorizing the Executive Director to Enter into a Contract for Pharmacy
Benefit Management Services with Optum Rx Effective January 1, 2018

The Committee received a presentation from Patti Fisher, Senior Human Resources
Generalist.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bohl, seconded by Commissioner Ehley,
that this matter be approved by a voice vote. The motion carried by a
unanimous voice vote.

10 17-116-11 Authorizing the Executive Director to Extend a One-year Contract for Life
Insurance Benefits to Humana Effective January 1, 2018, through
December 31, 2018

The Committee received a presentation from Patti Fisher, Senior Human Resources
Generalist.

A motion was made by Commissioner Swan, seconded by Commissioner Bohl,
that this matter be approved by a voice vote. The motion carried by a
unanimous voice vote.

Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District Page 2



Policy, Finance & Personnel Meeting Minutes November 13, 2017
Committee

11 17-117-11 Destruction of District Records Pursuant to Commission Policy 1-76.04,
Records Retention Policy

The Committee received a presentation from Susan Anthony, Director of Legal
Services.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bohl, seconded by Commissioner Pérez,
that this matter be approved by a voice vote. The motion carried by a
unanimous voice vote.

12 17-118-11 An Agreement for the Establishment of Sister Utilities Relationship
between the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District and the Beijing
Water Authority of the People’s Republic of China

The Commiftee received a presentalion from Kevin L. Shafer, P.E., Executive Director.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bohl, seconded by Commissioner Ehley,
that this matter be approved by a voice vote. The motion carried by a
unanimous voice vote.

ORGANIZATION & ADMINISTRATION

17-002-1 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

A. Monthly Reports
A. No report.

ADJOURNMENT

It was moved by Commissioner Hermes, seconded by Commissioner Swan to adjoumn.
The motion carmied.

As there was no further business, the meeting adjoumed at 9:51 a.m.

o Fiothovet”

Anna Kettlewell, C)A’]mission Secretary
Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District

Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District Page 3



.’ _
PARTNERS FOR A CLEANER ENVIRONMENT Iltem 6

COMMISSION FILE NO: 17-124-12 DATE INTRODUCED:  December 4, 2017

INTRODUCED BY: Executive Director (Signature on File in the Office of the Commission)

REFERRED BY COMMISSION CHAIRPERSON TO: Policy, Finance, and Personnel Committee

RELATING TO:  Approval of Contract W97004P01, Greenseams® Program Implementation
for the Year 2018

SUMMARY:

The Commission is requested to authorize and to direct the Executive Director to negotiate
and execute Contract W97004P01, Greenseams® Program Implementation for the Year 2018,
with the Conservation Fund. The contract is for an amount not to exceed $348,024.

The contract is being negotiated with the consultant and is requested for Commission
approval. The duration of the contract is for one year, beginning January 1, 2018, with an
estimated completion date of December 31, 2018.

The Conservation Fund has managed and overseen MMSD’s Greenseams® Program since
2001, when it was selected through a competitive request for proposal process. This
agreement represents an increase of $4,980, or 1.4%, from the 2017 contract budget.

ATTACHMENTS: BACKGROUND [X KEY ISSUES [ RESOLUTION [X
FISCAL NOTE[X] S/W/MBE[X] OTHER[ ]

PFP_Greenseams_TCF_Contract_legislative_file.docx
11-15-17

COMMITTEE ACTION: DATE:

COMMISSION ACTION: DATE:




BACKGROUND

Approval of Contract W97004P01, Greenseams® Program Implementation for the Year
2018

MMSD has been implementing the Greenseams® Program since 2001. This innovative
program was designed to accomplish environmentally responsible flood management
by permanently preserving critical floodplain areas and hydric soils. Undeveloped,
vegetated lands reduce future flooding risks by storing and draining water into the
ground naturally. Greenseams® complements MMSD'’s structural flood management
projects and helps protect infrastructure investments worth hundreds of millions of
dollars.

The Greenseams® Program makes voluntary purchases of undeveloped, privately
owned properties in areas expected to experience major growth in the next 20 years.
These sites contain water absorbing hydric soils typically found in floodplains and
wetlands, and along streams and shorelines.

To date, Greenseams® has purchased 108 parcels totaling approximately 3,647 acres
and has restored 761 acres of land within the project boundary. Many of these
purchases have been made in partnership with the Wisconsin Knowles Nelson
Stewardship Fund, Wisconsin Coastal Management Program, United States Fish and
Wildlife Foundation, Fund for Lake Michigan, local land trusts, and area municipalities.
Since 2001, the Greenseams® Program has leveraged over $10.5 million in grant
funding.



KEY ISSUES

Approval of Contract W97004P01, Greenseams® Program Implementation for the Year
2018

Project Description

The Conservation Fund is a top-ranked, accredited national land trust that works in all
50 states and has protected over 7.8 million acres since 1985. It has implemented the
District's Greenseams® Program since 2001, when it was selected through a
competitive request for proposal process. Greenseams® supports environmentally
sustainable flood management by preserving undeveloped floodplain areas, along with
linear corridors of open space that allow streams, rivers, and the associated wetlands
and floodplains to function naturally while accommodating stormwater and floodwater
flows. In addition, properties that contain a minimum of five acres of stormwater trees
are eligible for acquisition.  Conserving such properties is complementary to
constructing stormwater storage or detention measures and has the added benefit of
providing public open space, which contributes to an improved quality of life. The
Greenseams® Program helps the District to satisfy the annual requirement contained in
its current discharge permit utilizing green infrastructure through the purchase and
protection of hydric soils in wetlands and natural areas.

Scope of Services

Under this contract, the Conservation Fund continues to act as the District’'s program
manager for the Greenseams® Program. The District has ultimate oversight and
decision making authority over this service, except with respect to the consultant’s right
to enter into contracts for sale of real estate in its own name and acquire property
interests in its own name.

The Conservation Fund will continue to provide the following consulting services
through the contract:

Project management.

Data collection and analysis.

Grant writing.

Implementation planning, including real estate services and land management
services for acquired properties.



RESOLUTION

Approval of Contract W97004P01, Greenseams® Program Implementation for the Year
2018

RESOLVED, by the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage Commission, that the Executive
Director is authorized and directed to negotiate and execute Contract W97004P01,
Greenseams® Program Implementation for January 1, 2018, through December 31,
2018, with the Conservation Fund in an amount not to exceed $348,024.



Capital Budget Fiscal Note
Total Project Cost

PARTNERS FOR A CLEANER ENVIRONMENT

RELATING TO: Approval of Contract W97004P01, Greenseams® Program Implementation for the Year
2018

Capital Project Number(s) Impact of Requested Action on Total Project Cost:

W97004 |:| Increase |:|Decrease |:|New Project No Change

Total Project Cost Analysis Project Costs
Adopted 2018 Total Project Cost *
Previously Approved Changes $0
Approved Total Project Cost *
Requested Total Project Cost n/a
Requested (Increase)/Decrease $0

Action to be taken to Long-Range Financing Plan to address Total Project Cost change
Transfer from Allowance for Cost and Schedule Changes

Transfer from another project (specify in comments)

Delay Project(s) (specify in comments)

Delete Project(s) (specify in comments)

Other

Transfer to Allowance for Cost and Schedule Changes

Comments

*The Greenseams® program (W97004) is a capital program and does not have an approved Total Project Cost. The
Capital Budget includes $1.2 million in 2018 and $1.2 million per year in 2019 - 2023 for a total of $7.2 million in the long-
range financing plan. The 2018 Capital Budget and long-range financing plan have sufficient funding for the current
request of $348,024.

Budget Review by: Date:

Christine Durkin 11/3/2017




Approval of Contract W97004P01, Greenseams® Program Implementation for the Year 2018

U )
EM M SD Procurement & S/W/MBE Summary Information
I

PARTNERS FOR A CLEANER ENVIRONMENT

Contract # W97004P01 Cost Center: PRS

Greenseams® Program Implementation for the Year 2018

PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Proposal Receipt Date: NA
Total SWMBE Local
# of Proposals 1 0 0
# of Acceptable Proposals 1 0 0
Negotiated Price

Proposals (listed by rank) Submitted Price Acceptable? % Sub % SWMBE

. $348,024.00
The Conservation Fund J

0, 0,
Arlington, VA 22209 Acceptable 44.8% 42.5%
$348,024.00

Compensation packages for proposals rated "Conditionally Acceptable" and "Unacceptable" are not opened.

SUBCONSULTANT INFORMATION

Type Subconsultant Name Type of Work % Amount

MBE E:Aeiglrﬁ:?;, s\j‘lg;ng%elrizng’ L surveys 5.7% $20,000.00
MBE mv\v/;uﬁvg(\;/{/?%palztg Appraisals 12.9% $45,000.00
SBE m‘j‘vzatk'in%vsllgg’%z Surveys 2.9% $10,000.00
SBE ;:5 di&33?w32§959 Appraisals 1.4% $5,000.00
SBE 22?:9’2%’:22"’}'3\“ 53507 Appraisals 5.7% $20,000.00
SBE ?ﬁig':v'ﬁljr{;ﬁrgg‘oggc'e"a” NC. | Appraisals 5.7% $20,000.00

11/27/2017 1 W97004P01



EC3 Environmental Consulting
SBE Group, Inc. Appraisals 2.9% $10,000.00
Madison, WI 53744
LF Green Development, LLC Phase 1
0
WBE Milwaukee, W1 53223 Environmental 5.2% $18,000.00
Land Title Services .
- 0,
Non-SWMBE Wauwatosa, W1 53213 Title Company 0.3% $1,000.00
Matrix Title Company . 0
Non-SWMBE West Bend, W1 53095 Title Company 0.3% $1,000.00
Royalty Title Corp. . o
Non-SWMBE Wauwatosa, W1 53226 Title Company 0.3% $1,000.00
Sigma Development, Inc. ) 0
Non-SWMBE Milwaukee, WI 53233 Title Company 1.4% $5,000.00

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ELEMENTS

Local Office Preference? N

OUTREACH INFORMATION

Non-competitive professional services contracts that were not advertised. Use of an approved vendor list for
SWMBE and non-SWMBE firms.

S/W/MBE Document Takers:

N/A

If no or low S/W/MBE participation, explain why:

NA

Additional Comments:

Mentor Protégé?

N/A

The Conservation Fund has managed and overseen MMSD’s Greenseams® Program since 2001, when it was
selected through a competitive request for proposal process. This agreement represents an increase of
$4,980, or 1.4%, from the 2017 contract budget.

11/27/2017

W97004P01



AWARDEE INFORMATION

Company: The Conservation Fund
Contact Person: Dave Grusznski
Phone Number: 414-225-2272
E-mail Address: DGrusznski@mmsd.com
EEO DATA
Local or National Office? Local Total # of Employees 177
Total % Total %
Minorities 24 13.6% Females 100 56.5%
African American 15 8.5% African American 12 6.8%
Asian 3 1.7% Asian 1 0.6%
Hispanic 2 1.1% Hispanic 2 1.1%
Native American 0 0.0% Native American 0 0.0%
Labor Market Availability - Minorities 20.0% Labor Market Availability - Females 48.0%

PRIME PERFORMANCE HISTORY - S/W/MBE COMPLIANCE

Contract # P-2698 / W97003P05

Working Soils® Program Implementation for the Year 2017
Performance History - SWMBE Compliance

Potential Awardee: The Conservation Fund

Contract Value: $170,000 Percent Complete: 68%

Payments to SWMBE SWMBE
Contract Title Start Date Prime Proposed SWMBE %| Actuals $ Actuals %
Working Soils Program
Implementation - 2017 1/1/2017( $ 115,011 24% $ 13,500 12%
Contract # P-2695 / W97002P02

Greenseams Program Implementation for the Year 2017

Performance History - SWMBE Compliance

Potential Awardee: The Conservation Fund

Contract Value: $343,044 Percent Complete: 39%

Payments to SWMBE SWMBE
Contract Title Start Date Prime Proposed SWMBE %| Actuals $ Actuals %
Greenseams Program
Implementation - 2017 1/1/2017( $ 78,381 36% $ 3,349 3%

11/27/2017 3 W97004P01



PARTNERS FOR A CLEANER ENVIRONMENT Item 7

COMMISSION FILE NO: 17-125-12 DATE INTRODUCED:  December 4, 2017

INTRODUCED BY: Executive Director (Signature on File in the Office of the Commission)

REFERRED BY COMMISSION CHAIRPERSON TO: Policy, Finance, and Personnel Committee

RELATING TO:  Approval of Contract W97003P05, Working Soils® Program Implementation
for the Year 2018

SUMMARY:

The Commission is requested to authorize and to direct the Executive Director to negotiate and
to execute Contract W97003P05, Working Soils® Program Implementation, with the
Conservation Fund in an amount not to exceed $190,000.

The contract is being negotiated with the consultant and is requested for Commission approval.
The duration of the contract is one year, beginning January 1, 2018, with an estimated
completion date of December 31, 2018.

The Conservation Fund has managed and overseen MMSD’s Greenseams® Program since
2001 when they were selected through a competitive process. The Conservation Fund has
managed the Working Soils Program® since 2016. This agreement represents an increase of
$20,000, or 11.7%, from the 2017 contract budget.

ATTACHMENTS: BACKGROUND [X KEY ISSUES [ RESOLUTION [X
FISCAL NOTE[X] S/W/MBE[X] OTHER[ ]

PFP_WorkingSoils_TCF_Contract_legislative_file.docx
11-15-17

COMMITTEE ACTION: DATE:

COMMISSION ACTION: DATE:




BACKGROUND

Approval of Contract W97003P05, Working Soils® Program Implementation for the
Year 2018

MMSD has been implementing the Greenseams® program since 2001. This innovative
program was designed to accomplish environmentally responsible flood management by
permanently preserving critical floodplain areas. Undeveloped vegetated lands reduce
future flooding risks by storing and draining water into the ground naturally.

Like Greenseams®, the Working Soils® program acquires voluntary, permanent
easements on undeveloped, privately owned properties in areas expected to experience
major growth in the next 20 years. Working Soils® easements provide protection on
privately owned farmland and do not accommodate public access to private working
lands, whereas Greenseams® properties are typically purchased outright, and allow for
public access for recreation. Like Greenseams®, Working Soils® easements protect land
with water-absorbing hydric soils typically found along streams, shorelines, and wetlands.
The Greenseams® and Working Soils® programs help protect MMSD'’s structural flood
management projects — infrastructure investments worth hundreds of millions of dollars.
The Working Soils® program has leveraged $1 million in grant funding toward the
purchase of easements.



KEY ISSUES

Approval of Contract W97003P05, Working Soils® Program Implementation for the
Year 2018

Project Description

The Conservation Fund, a national land trust, has been implementing the District’'s
Greenseams® program since 2001 when it was selected through a competitive request
for proposals process. Greenseams® and Working Soils® support environmentally
sustainable flood management by preserving undeveloped floodplain areas along with
linear corridors of open space that allow streams, rivers, and the associated wetlands and
floodplains to function as naturally as possible while accommodating stormwater and
floodwater flows. Conserving such properties is complementary to constructing
stormwater storage and detention measures, and has the added benefit of providing
public open space that contributes to an improved quality of life. The Working Soils®
program helps the District satisfy the annual requirement in its current operating permit
for stormwater management using green infrastructure through the purchase and
protection of hydric soils in wetlands and natural areas.

Scope of Services

Under this contract, the Conservation Fund continues to act as the District’'s program
manager for the Working Soils® Program. The District has ultimate oversight and
decision making authority over this program, except with respect to the consultant’s right
to enter into contracts for sale of real estate in its own name and acquire property interests
in its own name.

The Conservation Fund will continue to provide the following consulting services through
the contract:

e Project management,

e Data collection and analysis,

e Grant writing,

e Implementation planning, including real estate services, and
e Land management services for acquired easements.

The net increase in 2018 total contract value for the Conservation Fund’s Working Soils®
implementation contract is $20,000.



RESOLUTION

Approval of Contract W97003P05, Working Soils® Program Implementation for the
Year 2018

RESOLVED, by the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage Commission, that the Executive
Director is authorized and directed to execute Contract W97003P05, Working Soils®
Program Implementation for January 1, 2018, through December 31, 2018, with the
Conservation Fund in an amount not to exceed $190,000.



PARTNERS FOR A CLEANER ENVIRONMENT

RELATING TO:

Capital Budget Fiscal Note
Total Project Cost

Approval of Contract W97003P05, Working Soils® Program Implementation for the Year
2018

Capital Project Number(s)

W97003

Impact of Requested Action on Total Project Cost:

|:| Increase |:|Decrease |:|New Project No Change

Total Project Cost Analysis
Adopted 2018 Total Project Cost
Previously Approved Changes
Approved Total Project Cost
Requested Total Project Cost

Requested (Increase)/Decrease

Project Costs
$4,735,063
$0
$4,735,063
n/a
$0

Action to be taken to Long-Range Financing Plan to address Total Project Cost change

Transfer from Allowance for Cost and Schedule Changes
Transfer from another project (specify in comments)
Delay Project(s) (specify in comments)

Delete Project(s) (specify in comments)

Other

Transfer to Allowance for Cost and Schedule Changes

Comments

The requested contract is not-to-exceed $190,000.

Budget Review by:

Christine Durkin

Date:

11/3/2017




Approval of Contract W97003P05, Working Soils® Program Implementation for the Year 2018

mMSD Procurement & S/W/MBE Summary Information
'|

PARTNERS FOR A CLEANER ENVIRONMENT

Contract # W97003P05 Cost Center: PRS
Working Soils® Program Implementation for the Year 2018
PROPOSAL SUMMARY
Proposal Receipt Date: NA

Total SWMBE Local
# of Proposals 1 0 0
# of Acceptable Proposals 1 0 0

Negotiated Price
Proposals (listed by rank) Submitted Price Acceptable? % Sub % SWMBE
; $190,000.00
The Conservation Fund d
0, 0,

Arlington, VA 22209 Acceptable 29.7% 27.9%

$190,000.00

Compensation packages for proposals rated "Conditionally Acceptable" and "Unacceptable" are not opened.

SUBCONSULTANT INFORMATION

Type Subconsultant Name Type of Work % Amount
MBE geigtr‘;‘;f; '\E,cf’g;%el”z”g’ LLC  lsurveys 7.4% $14,000.00
WBE bﬁlﬁgﬁigel?\elsllleggzrggnt, e E:Sﬁinlmental 6.3% $12,000.00
SBE mjvgfkti”%vsl%g’%j Surveys 1.1% $2,000.00
SBE ;ﬁ? diguig?w?gt;gsg Appraisals 6.6% $12,500.00
SBE gg?:gﬁrgrrg\i"""\s/vl S3507 Appraisals 6.6% $12,500.00
Non-SWMBE b?;jv\gfsiexfggzm Title Company 0.3% $500.00
Non-SWMBE \'\//'vaet;XBTei:z,C\z:"gfggs Title Company 0.3% $500.00
Non-SWMBE @Ogjxétz';'ae Sﬁrg@% Title Company 0.3% $500.00
Non-SWMBE aiﬁ’vryaifeeev’e\'ﬁf’geznéélnc' Title Company 1.1% $2,000.00
11/27/2017 W97003P05



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ELEMENTS

Local Office Preference? N Mentor Protégé? N/A

OUTREACH INFORMATION

Non-competitve professional services contracts that were not advertised. Use of an approved vendor list for
SWMBE and non-SWMBE firms.

S/W/MBE Document Takers:
N/A

If no or low S/W/MBE participation, explain why:
N/A

Additional Comments:

The Conservation Fund has managed and overseen MMSD'’s Greenseams® Program since 2001 when was
selected through a competitive process. The Fund has managed the Working Soils Program® since 2016. This
agreement represents an increase of $20,000 or 11.7%, from the 2017 contract budget.

AWARDEE INFORMATION

Company: The Conservation Fund
Contact Person: Dave Grusznski
Phone Number: 414-225-2272
E-mail Address: DGrusznski@mmsd.com
EEO DATA
Local or National Office? Local Total # of Employees 177
Total % Total %
Minorities 24 13.6% Females 100 56.5%
African American 15 8.5% African American 12 6.8%
Asian 3 1.7% Asian 1 0.6%
Hispanic 2 1.1% Hispanic 2 1.1%
Native American 0 0.0% Native American 0 0.0%
Labor Market Availability - Minorities 20.0% Labor Market Availability - Females 48.0%

11/27/2017 2 W97003P05



PRIME PERFORMANCE HISTORY - S/IW/MBE COMPLIANCE

Contract # P-2698 / W97003P05

Working Soils® Program Implementation for the Year 2017

Performance History - SWMBE Compliance

Potential Awardee: The Conservation Fund

Contract Value: $170,000 Percent Complete: 68%

Payments to SWMBE SWMBE
Contract Title Start Date Prime Proposed SWMBE %| Actuals $ Actuals %
Working Soils Program
Implementation - 2017 1/1/2017| $ 115,011 24% $ 13,500 12%
Contract # P-2695 / W97002P02
Greenseams Program Implementation for the Year 2017
Performance History - SWMBE Compliance
Potential Awardee: The Conservation Fund
Contract Value: $343,044 Percent Complete: 39%

Payments to SWMBE SWMBE
Contract Title Start Date Prime Proposed SWMBE %| Actuals $ Actuals %
Greenseams Program
Implementation - 2017 1/1/2017( $ 78,381 36% $ 3,349 3%
11/27/2017 3 W97003P05



Ak

PARTNERS FOR A CLEANER ENVIRONMENT ltem 8

COMMISSION FILE NO: 17-126-12 DATE INTRODUCED:  December 4, 2017

INTRODUCED BY: Executive Director (Signature on File in the Office of the Commission)

REFERRED BY COMMISSION CHAIRPERSON TO: Policy, Finance, and Personnel Committee

RELATING TO:  Authorizing the Executive Director to Enter into a Contract for Stop Loss
Insurance for Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District Group Health
Insurance Benefits

SUMMARY:

The Commission is requested to authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract with
BP to provide specific stop loss insurance for the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District
(District) group health benefit payments for active employees and under age 65 retirees of the
District for the period of January 1, 2018, through December 31, 2018.

The District has purchased its group health stop loss insurance for the past three years with BP
(a UMR owned company). The renewal for 2018 resulted in an 8.4% increase from the 2017
premium. This increase is much more favorable than the 24.4% increase last year, which also
included a $500,000 “laser” ($350,000 in additional liability). There is no laser nor additional
liability for 2018. The specific stop loss benefit is for claims with a $150,000 deductible.

To ensure the continuation of stop loss insurance at the lowest possible cost, the District's
benefits consultant, the Horton Group, marketed the specific stop loss insurance. Two
companies submitted quotes; one offered a renewal, and nine declined to quote. The HCC Life
guote was not competitive, and the American Fidelity quote was more expensive than the BP
renewal quote. Service and accuracy has been very good with BP for the past three years.

Staff recommends the Executive Director be authorized to enter into an agreement with BP for
$150,000 specific stop loss insurance for the period of January 1, 2018 through December 31,
2018.

The increase of the stop loss agreement is estimated to be $59,599.44. Actual costs will
depend on enroliment in the health care plans.

ATTACHMENTS: BACKGROUND [X] KEY ISSUES [ ] RESOLUTION [X
FISCAL NOTE[X] S/W/MBE[ ] OTHER[ ]

PFP_StopLoss_legislative_file.docx
11-21-17

COMMITTEE ACTION: DATE:

COMMISSION ACTION: DATE:




BACKGROUND

Authorizing the Executive Director to Enter into a Contract for Stop Loss Insurance for
Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District Group Health Insurance Benefits

The District’s health care benefits are currently administered by UMR. The District is self-
insured for its health insurance. To limit the liability that the District may be exposed to
for health insurance claims, the District purchases specific stop loss insurance for claims
with a $150,000 deductible. To ensure continuation of stop loss insurance at the lowest
possible cost, the District’'s benefits consultant, the Horton Group, solicited proposals in
the fall of 2017. Proposals were received from the following providers: American
Fidelity; BP; and HCC Life.

The Horton Group and MMSD evaluated the proposals received based on the following:

Ability to provide the stop loss insurance at competitive rates.
Quality and financial stability of the provider.

Cost and funding arrangement.

Level of administrative services.

Based on the evaluation of the proposals, staff recommends entering into a one-year
agreement for $150,000 specific stop loss insurance with BP effective January 1, 2018,
through December 31, 2018, at a monthly cost of $98.13 per single plan and $219.03 per
family plan. The annual premium for this coverage is estimated to be $769,654 for 2018.
Actual costs will depend on enrollment in the health plan.



RESOLUTION

Authorizing the Executive Director to Enter into a Contract for Stop Loss Insurance for
Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District Group Health Insurance Benefits

RESOLVED, by the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage Commission, that the Executive
Director is authorized to enter into a contract with BP to provide specific stop loss
insurance with a $150,000 deductible for District active employees and eligible retirees
for the period of January 1, 2018, through December 31, 2018, with a monthly cost not to
exceed $98.13 per single plan and $219.03 per family plan.



O&M Budget Fiscal Note

PARTNERS FOR A CLEANER ENVIRONMENT

RELATING TO:
Authorizing the Executive Director to Enter Into a Contract for Stop Loss Insurance for Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District Group
Health Insurance Benefits

Cost Center: Line Item:
Fringe Benefits 542 [ 582

Line ltem Impact

2018 Original Budget 10,531,514
Carryovers or Transfers $0
Adjusted Budget $10,531,514
Estimated Annual Expenditure including Request $10,531,514
Anticipated Year End Balance $0
Actual Year to Date Expenditures Through 11/16 N/A

For unfavorable Year End Balance, identify funding source: |:|Absorbed within the Division
|:|Other Division

|:| Unallocated Reserve

Requested Anticipated
Anticipated Expenditure Timing Expenditures Savings/Revenues Net Fiscal Impact
Current Year (2018) $769,654 $164,474 $605,180
Subsequent $0 $0 $0
Total Cost $769,654 $164,474 $605,180

Comments: The $769,654 is the annual premium for $150,000 stop loss coverage. The anticipated savings/revenues are
reimbursement payments from both United Water Services and Veolia Water Milwaukee.

Budget Review by: Date

Theresa Zwieg 11/16/2017




Ak

PARTNERS FOR A CLEANER ENVIRONMENT ltem 9

COMMISSION FILE NO: 17-127-12 DATE INTRODUCED:  December 4, 2017

INTRODUCED BY: Executive Director (Signature on File in the Office of the Commission)

REFERRED BY COMMISSION CHAIRPERSON TO: Policy, Finance, and Personnel Committee

RELATING TO:  Adoption of Commission Policy 1-76.08, Declaration as Original Record:
Paper Records Converted to Electronic Format

SUMMARY:

The Commission is requested to approve the creation of Commission Policy 1-76.08,
Declaration as Original Record: Paper Records Converted to Electronic Format. It is the intent
of the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage Commission that: (1) certain records currently
maintained as hardcopy will be converted to electronic format in the interest of reducing records
storage costs while maintaining compliance with Wisconsin Open Records Law; and (2) the
electronic format of these records will then become the original record of the District and will
replace the paper record held by the District. If the original paper record is subsequently
destroyed, the electronic version shall substitute as the original version of the record.

ATTACHMENTS: BACKGROUND [X] KEY ISSUES ] RESOLUTION [X
FISCAL NOTE[ ] S/W/MBE[ ] OTHER [X] commission Policy 1-76.08

PFP_CommPolicy RecordsConvertedToElectronicFormat_legislative_file.docx
11-09-17

COMMITTEE ACTION: DATE:

COMMISSION ACTION: DATE:




BACKGROUND

Adoption of Commission Policy 1-76.08, Declaration as Original Record: Paper Records
Converted to Electronic Format

To effectively and efficiently maintain its records in formats which meet the requirements
to ensure that they are authentic, accurate, reliable, and accessible, this Policy will allow
the District to convert the format of the original paper record as a normal course of
business to an electronic format. These converted records will then become the original
record of the District and will be identified per District record standards and will have
appropriate retention periods applied. The District understands that, regardless of format
or storage media, it is still obligated to meet all requirements of the Open Records Law,
Wis. Stat. 8819.21-19.39. This conversion process is critical to the District’s ability to
efficiently and effectively manage records and limit duplicative steps in managing multiple
copies of its records.

Under Wis. Stat. 816.61(7), the State of Wisconsin may declare its agency records that
are converted to electronic format as the original records when stated statutory conditions
are met. The purpose of this resolution by the Commission is to declare, pursuant to
819.21(4)(c), Wis. Stat., the Commission’s intent to follow this same practice. Other
municipalities have adopted similar practices for the conversion of paper records into
electronic original records; these include the City of Madison and the City of Milwaukee.



RESOLUTION

Adoption of Commission Policy 1-76.08, Declaration as Original Record: Paper Records
Converted to Electronic Format

RESOLVED, by the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage Commission, that Commission
Policy 1-76.08, Declaration as Original Record: Paper Records Converted to Electronic
Format, is adopted, as shown in the attached policy.



{.-_ MMSD Commission Policy

PARTNERS FOR A CLEANER ENVIRONMENT

Title: Declaration as Original Record: Paper Records Converted to | Policy #: 1-76.08
Electronic Format
Page: 1 of 1
Authority  Statute: Wis. Stat. 819.21(4)(c) Date Issued:  12/18/17
Resolution: 17-127-12 Date Revised:

Declaration of Policy: It is the intent of the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage Commission that: (1)
certain records currently maintained as hardcopy will be converted to electronic format in the interest of
reducing records storage costs while maintaining compliance with Wisconsin Open Records Law; and (2)
that the electronic format of these records will then become the original record of the District and will
replace the paper record held by the District. If the original paper record is subsequently destroyed, the
electronic version shall substitute as the original version of the record.

Pursuant to Wis. Stat. 819.21(4)(c) and Commission Resolution 17-127-12, the Milwaukee Metropolitan
Sewerage District shall convert certain public records, where appropriate, currently maintained or received
as hardcopy to an electronic format (i.e., by scanning as PDFs, or similar) and declare these electronic
records to be the original records of the District. The District acknowledges and intends that, regardless
of format or storage media, all requirements under the Wisconsin Open Records Law, Wis. Stat. §819.21-
19.39 shall be met.

The process of conversion of paper records by the District to electronic format shall maintain the records
in a format to ensure that they are authentic, accurate, reliable, and accessible in accord with requirements
for State records under Wis. Stat. 816.611(2)(a) and are available as required under the Wisconsin Open
Records Law, as well as applicable regulations.



Ak

PARTNERS FOR A CLEANER ENVIRONMENT Item 10

COMMISSION FILE NO: 17-128-12 DATE INTRODUCED:  December 4, 2017

INTRODUCED BY: Executive Director (Signature on File in the Office of the Commission)

REFERRED BY COMMISSION CHAIRPERSON TO: Policy, Finance, and Personnel Committee

RELATING TO:  Authorizing and Providing for the Sale and Issuance of Two Series of
General Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Levying Taxes for
the Payment Thereof, and All Related Details

SUMMARY:

As part of the State of Wisconsin Clean Water Fund Program (CWFP), the Commission is
requested to approve the issuance of up to $5,877,600 in general obligation notes to finance
two capital projects. These loans are included in the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage
District’s (District) 2017 Capital Budget.

Approval of the attached sale resolutions will enable the District to finance project expenditures
over a 20-year period with two CWFP loans. The District will save an estimated $736,319 in
interest costs over the 20-year period of debt repayment by obtaining low interest financing from
the CWFP as compared to issuing its own debt (1.76% versus 2.78%).

The State of Wisconsin requires that all borrowing municipalities provide security for repayment
of loans. One form of security is a general obligation pledge of ad valorem taxes. This pledge
requires a resolution authorizing a sale of general obligation bonds or notes and provides for the
collection of a non-repealable, direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on the bonds
or notes (i.e., the CWFP loans). The State is the purchaser and owner of the securities.

A two-thirds affirmative vote of the Commission is required for approval.

ATTACHMENTS: BACKGROUND [X] KEY ISSUES [X] RESOLUTION [X
FISCAL NOTE[ ] S/W/MBE[ ] OTHER [X] sale Resolutions

PFP_Sale_lIssuance_Promissory_Notes_3230_3242_legislative_file.docx
11-15-17

COMMITTEE ACTION: DATE:

COMMISSION ACTION: DATE:




BACKGROUND

Authorizing and Providing for the Sale and Issuance of Two Series of General
Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Levying Taxes for the Payment
Thereof, and All Related Details

The Commission is requested to approve the issuance of up to $5,877,600 in general

obligation notes as security for two CWFP loans for the following projects:

Note | CWFP District . Maximum Interest
. . Project Name Loan
Series | Number | Project Rate
Amount

2018A | 3230-01 | C98053 | Conveyance Gate $3,077,435 1.76%
Cylinder Replacement,
Phase 4

2018B | 3242-01 | JO4040 | Dewatering and Drying $2,800,165 1.76%
Freight and Passenger
Elevators
Total $5,877,600

District projects undertaken to maintain permit compliance are eligible for 20-year loans
from the CWFP at an interest rate below the effective rate for state revenue bonds, with
market rate funds currently available at 3.20%. The compliance maintenance interest
rate is currently 55% of the CWFP market rate or 1.76% (3.20% x 55%).

Estimated principal and interest payments for the loans are as follows:

Year
2018
2019 — 2023
2024 — 2038
Total

Principal Interest

$ 247,738 $ 184,884
1,305,646 438,781
4,324,216 554,299
$5,877,600 $1,177,964

Total

$ 432,622
1,744,427
4,878,515
$7.055,564

The District will save an estimated $736,319 in interest costs over the 20-year period of
debt repayment by obtaining low interest financing from the CWFP as compared to
issuing its own debt (1.76% versus 2.78%).



KEY ISSUES

Authorizing and Providing for the Sale and Issuance of Two Series of General
Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Levying Taxes for the Payment
Thereof, and All Related Details

Each Financial Assistance Agreement (FAA) for a CWFP loan requires that the borrowing
municipality establish one or more dedicated sources of revenue that the State of
Wisconsin Department of Administration deems sufficient for repayment of a project loan
or loans. The municipality’s obligation to repay a project loan may be in the form of a
general obligation or a revenue obligation. The District has elected to make a general
obligation pledge of ad valorem taxes.

This pledge requires a resolution authorizing a sale of general obligation bonds or notes
for the purpose of financing capital projects and provides for the collection of a direct
annual tax sufficient in amount to pay and discharge the principal and interest on these
bonds or notes. The bonds or notes are in effect sold to the State of Wisconsin.

The attached sale resolutions for the two capital projects accomplish the following
objectives:

e Provide low interest rate financing of capital project expenditures within the
financing objectives set in the 2018 Capital Budget and long-range financing plan.

e Authorize the District to sell up to $5,877,600 of notes for the CWFP to the State
of Wisconsin in accordance with the terms and conditions of the FAA’s. Authorize
the Commission Chairperson and the Commission Secretary to execute the FAA’s.

e Provide security for the State of Wisconsin.

e Provide for levying upon all the taxable property in the District, a non-repealable,
direct annual tax in an amount sufficient to pay the principal and interest on the
notes (i.e., the CWFP loan).

e Provide for continuing disclosure to bondholders in compliance with Rule 15c2-
12(b)(5) promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission.

e Provide a repayment schedule up to 20 years.

A two-thirds affirmative vote of the Commission is required for approval.



RESOLUTION

Authorizing and Providing for the Sale and Issuance of Two Series of General
Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Levying Taxes for the Payment
Thereof, and All Related Details

WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin Clean Water Fund Program (CWFP) permits the
Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District Commission (Commission) to obtain financial
assistance for the construction of eligible wastewater pollution abatement projects; and

WHEREAS, the Commission intends to authorize, sell, and issue general obligation
sewerage system promissory notes for two separate CWFP projects as described below;
and

WHEREAS, the Commission has determined to sell the notes by private rather than
public sale due to efficiencies of borrowing through the CWEFP, including reduced
issuance costs, flexible draw-down of principal and favorable interest rates.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage
Commission, that the resolutions attached hereto and described below are hereby
adopted.

1. “A Resolution Authorizing and Providing for the Sale and Issuance of up to
$3,077,435 General Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Series
2018A, Levying Taxes for the Payment Thereof, and All Related Details” for CWFP
Project Number 3230-01, consisting of Phase 4 of the rehabilitation and
replacement of conveyance gate components at various locations in the
Metropolitan Interceptor System.

2. “A Resolution Authorizing and Providing for the Sale and Issuance of up to
$2,800,165 General Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Series
2018B, Levying Taxes for the Payment Thereof, and All Related Details” for CWFP
Project Number 3242-01, consisting of modernization of Elevator No. 1
(Passenger) and Elevator No. 2 (Freight) in the Dewatering and Drying Building at
the Jones Island Water Reclamation Facility which includes replacement of drives,
controls, car components, and mechanical and electrical upgrades in the elevator
shafts and machine rooms along with miscellaneous architectural repairs.



A Resolution Authorizing and Providing for the Sale and Issuance of up to
$3,077,435 General Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Series 2018A,
Levying Taxes for the Payment Thereof,
and All Related Details

RECITALS

The Metropolitan Sewerage District Commission (the “Governing Body”) of the
Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District, Wisconsin (the “Issuer”) makes the following
findings and determinations:

1. Certain improvements to the Issuer’s sewerage system (the “System”) are
necessary to meet the needs of the communities served by the System and the residents thereof,
consisting of Phase 4 of the rehabilitation and replacement of conveyance gate components at
various locations in the Metropolitan Interceptor System (collectively, the “Project”).

2. The Project has been assigned Clean Water Fund Program Project No.
3230-01 by the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (the “Department of
Natural Resources”), and as defined in Department of Natural Resources approval letter for the
Plans and Specifications of the Project, or portions thereof, issued under Section 281.41 of the
Wisconsin Statutes; and assigned Number S-2017-0367 dated June 21, 2017.

3. The Governing Body wishes to borrow the funds needed for the Project by
selling and issuing general obligation sewerage system promissory notes pursuant to the
provisions of Section 67.12 (12) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

4. The Issuer has taken all actions required by law and has the power to sell
and issue the $3,077,435 Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District, Wisconsin General
Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Series 2018A authorized by this resolution.

RESOLUTIONS

The Governing Body resolves as follows:
Section 1. Definitions.

In this resolution, the following terms have the meanings given in this section,
unless the context requires another meaning.

“Commission Officers” means the Chairperson and the Secretary of the
Governing Body of the Issuer. These are the officers required by law to execute general
obligations on the Issuer’s behalf.

“Continuing Disclosure Agreement” means the Continuing Disclosure
Agreement, dated as of the Original Issue Date, to be executed by the Issuer and delivered on the
closing date for the Obligations.



“CWFP” means the State of Wisconsin Clean Water Fund Program.

“Debt Service Fund” means the fund created by the Issuer pursuant to
Section 67.11 of the Wisconsin Statutes to provide for the payment of debt service on its general
obligations.

“Debt Service Fund Account” has the meaning given in Section 13.

“Director of Finance/Treasurer” means the Issuer’s Director of
Finance/Treasurer.

“Financial Assistance Agreement” means the Financial Assistance Agreement,
dated as of the Original Issue Date, by and between the Issuer and the State of Wisconsin by the
Department of Natural Resources and the Department of Administration, pursuant to which the
Obligations are to be issued and sold to the State, in substantially the form accompanying this
resolution and incorporated herein by reference.

“Financial Officer” means the Director of Finance/Treasurer.

“Fiscal Agent” means the Director of Finance/Treasurer or any successor fiscal
agent appointed by the Issuer to act as authentication agent, paying agent, and registrar for the
Obligations pursuant to Section 67.10 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

“Governing Body” means the Issuer’s Metropolitan Sewerage District
Commission.

“Issuer” means the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District, Wisconsin.

“Obligations” means the $3,077,435 Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District,
Wisconsin General Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Series 2018A, which will be
issued pursuant to this resolution.

“Original Issue Date” means January 10, 2018.

“Project” has the meaning given in the recitals to this resolution.

“Purchase Price” means up to $3,077,435.

“Record Date” means the 15th day (whether or not a business day) of the
calendar month just before each regularly scheduled interest payment date for the Obligations.

“Recording Officer” means the Secretary of the Issuer’s Governing Body.

“Register” means the register maintained by the Fiscal Agent at its principal
office, in which the Fiscal Agent records:



Q) The name and address of the owner of each Obligation.

(i) All transfers of each Obligation.

“State” means the State of Wisconsin Department of Administration.
Section 2. Exhibits.

The attached exhibits are also a part of this resolution as though they were fully
written out in this resolution:

() Exhibit A— Form of Obligation.
(i) Exhibit B — Notice to Electors of Sale.

Section 3. Purposes of Borrowing; Issuance of Obligations.

The Governing Body authorizes the Obligations and orders that they be prepared,
executed, and issued. The Obligations will be fully registered, negotiable, general obligation
sewerage system promissory notes of the Issuer in the principal amount of up to $3,077,435. The
Obligations will be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Financial Assistance Agreement and
Section 67.12 (12) of the Wisconsin Statutes to pay the costs of the Project and to pay certain
expenses of issuing the Obligations (including, but not limited to, printing costs and fees for
financial consultants, bond counsel, rating agencies, insurance, and registration, as applicable).

Section 4. Terms of Obligations.

The Obligations will be named “Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District,
Wisconsin General Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Series 2018A.” The
Obligations will be dated the Original Issue Date, even if they are actually issued or executed on
another date. Each Obligation will also be dated the date to which it is authenticated by the
Fiscal Agent. That date is its registration date.

The face amount of each Obligation will be in denominations of $.01 or any
multiple of $.01 up to the principal amount authorized for that maturity.

The Obligations will bear interest from the Original Issue Date, or from the date
principal evidenced by the Obligations was drawn by the Issuer (as described below), or from the
most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid. Interest will be due and
payable on each May 1 and November 1 until the principal of the Obligations has been paid,
beginning on May 1, 2018. Interest on each Obligation will be (i) computed on the basis of a
360-day year of twelve 30-day months and (ii) payable to the person or entity in whose name the
Obligation is registered on the Register at the end of the day on the applicable Record Date. The
Obligations will be numbered consecutively as may be required to comply with any applicable
rules or customs or as determined by the Commission Officers executing the Obligations. The
Obligations will mature on May 1, 2037 and will bear interest at the rate of 1.76%.

The principal evidenced by the Obligations may be drawn upon by the Issuer in
accordance with the Financial Assistance Agreement. The principal of the Obligations so drawn

-3-



is payable in annual installments on each May 1, beginning on May 1, 2019, in the amounts set
forth in the repayment schedule attached as Exhibit B to the Financial Assistance Agreement and
in the attached Schedule 2 to Exhibit A. The repayment schedule has been calculated by the
State assuming the full principal amount of the Obligations has been drawn by the Issuer on the
Original Issue Date. The repayment schedule will be adjusted by the State from time to time
based on the actual principal amounts drawn by the Issuer. The principal amounts so drawn shall
be repaid in an amount equal to an amount which when amortized over the remaining term of the
Obligations plus current payments of interest (but only on amounts drawn) at the interest rate set
forth above shall result in equal annual payments of the total of principal of and interest due on
the Obligations. The State shall record such draws of principal and principal repayments in the
format shown on the attached Schedule 1 to Exhibit A.

The principal of and interest on the Obligations will be payable in lawful money
of the United States of America.

Section 5. Fiscal Agent.

The Issuer appoints the Fiscal Agent to act as authentication agent, paying agent,
and registrar for the Obligations. Among other things, the Fiscal Agent must maintain the
Register.

Section 6. Redemption.

The Obligations are subject to optional redemption prior to maturity only as
provided in the Financial Assistance Agreement and upon the written consent of the CWFP.

Section 7. Manner of Payment/Transfers/Redemption Notices.

Payment. On each principal payment date (whether at maturity, installment
payment date, or redemption date) and on each interest payment date, the Fiscal Agent will pay
the principal of, and interest on, each Obligation by electronic funds transfer or by check mailed
to the person or entity in whose name the Obligation is registered on the Register at the end of
the day on the applicable Record Date.

Transfers. Each Obligation is transferable, only upon the Register, for a like
aggregate principal amount of the same maturity and interest rate in denominations of $.01. A
transfer may be requested by the registered owner in person or by a person with a written power
of attorney. The Obligation must be surrendered to the Fiscal Agent, together with a written
instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Fiscal Agent signed by the registered owner or by the
person with the written power of attorney. The Issuer will issue one or more new fully registered
Obligations in the same aggregate principal amount to the transferee or transferees, as applicable,
in exchange for the surrendered Obligations and upon the payment of a charge sufficient to
reimburse the Issuer or the Fiscal Agent for any tax, fee, or other governmental charge required
to be paid with respect to such registration.

The Fiscal Agent will not be required to make any transfer of the Obligations

(i) during the 15 calendar days before the date of any proposed redemption of the Obligations, or
(i) with respect to any particular Obligation, after the Obligation has been called for redemption.

-4 -



Partial Redemptions. If less than all of the Obligations have been called for
redemption, then the State will adjust the principal repayment schedule to reflect such partial
redemption.

Notice of Redemption. So long as the CWFP is the registered owner of the
Obligations, no redemption notice is required to be sent in the event of any redemption of the
Obligations.

Accrual of Interest. If payment of an Obligation called for redemption has been
made or provided for, then interest on the Obligation stops accruing on the stated redemption
date.

Register. The Issuer and the Fiscal Agent may treat the entity or person in whose
name any Obligation is registered on the Register as the absolute owner of the Obligation for all
purposes whatsoever under this resolution.

Section 8. Form of Obligations.

The Obligations shall be in substantially the form shown in Exhibit A.
Omissions, insertions, or variations are permitted if they are deemed necessary or desirable and
are consistent with this resolution or any supplemental resolution.

Section 9. Execution of Obligations.

The Obligations shall be signed by the persons who are the Commission Officers
on the Original Issue Date. The Obligations shall be sealed with the Issuer’s corporate seal (or a
facsimile), if the Issuer has one, and they shall also be authenticated by the manual signature of
the Fiscal Agent.

The Obligations will be valid and binding even if before they are delivered any
person whose signature appears on the Obligations is no longer living or is no longer the person
authorized to sign the Obligations. In that event, the Obligations will have the same effect as if
the person were living or were still the person authorized to sign the Obligations.

A facsimile signature may be used as long as at least one signature of a
Commission Officer is a manual signature or the Fiscal Agent’s certificate of authentication has
a manual signature. If a facsimile signature is used, then it will be treated as the officer’s own
signature.

Section 10. Continuing Disclosure.

The appropriate officers of the Issuer are directed to sign the Continuing
Disclosure Agreement, and the Issuer agrees to comply with all of its terms. The Issuer shall
amend the Continuing Disclosure Agreement from time to time as the CWFP may require and to
conform with any changes in rules or regulations by the Securities and Exchange Commission
with respect to continuing disclosure.



Section 11.  Sale of Obligations; Financial Assistance Agreement.

The Issuer awards the sale of the Obligations to the CWFP at the Purchase Price,
plus any accrued interest from the Original Issue Date to the date of delivery of the Obligations.
The Issuer approves and accepts the Financial Assistance Agreement presented by the CWFP to
purchase the Obligations and agrees to perform all obligations of the Issuer set forth therein. The
Commission Officers are directed to (i) sign the Financial Assistance Agreement in the Issuer’s
name and (ii) take any additional actions needed to complete the sale of the Obligations,
including arranging for a closing of the sale. The Purchase Price for the Obligations shall be
paid upon request therefor as provided in the Financial Assistance Agreement.

The Commission Officers are directed to sign the Obligations and to arrange for
delivery of the Obligations to the CWFP upon payment by the CWFP of the Purchase Price, plus
any accrued interest, as required by this resolution.

Unless waived by the CWFP, the sale of the Obligations is conditioned upon the
Issuer furnishing the following items to the CWFP:

() The Obligations, together with the written, unqualified approving opinions
of the law firms of MWH Law Group LLP and Foley & Lardner LLP, co-
bond counsel, evidencing the legality of the Obligations and that interest
on the Obligations will be excluded from gross income for federal income
tax purposes.

(i) Atranscript of the proceedings relating to the issuance of the Obligations.

(iii) A certificate showing that no litigation has been threatened or is pending
that would affect the legality of the Obligations or the right of the Issuer to
issue them at the time of their delivery.

Section 12. General Obligation Pledge; Tax Levy.

For the prompt payment of the principal of and interest on the Obligations, the
Issuer irrevocably pledges its full faith and credit. The Issuer hereby levies upon all taxable
property in its territory a direct, annual, and irrepealable tax in an amount sufficient to pay, and
for the express purpose of paying, the interest on the Obligations as it falls due and also to pay
and discharge the principal of the Obligations on the principal installment payment dates and at
maturity.

This tax shall be carried from year to year into the Issuer’s tax roll. It shall be
collected in addition to all other taxes and in the same manner and at the same time as all other
taxes. The amount of this tax that is carried into the Issuer’s tax roll may be reduced in any year
by the amount of any surplus money in the Debt Service Fund Account available to pay debt
service on the Obligations for such year. Assuming the entire principal amount of the
Obligations is drawn, the tax for each year the levy is made will be in the following amounts:



Debt Service Debt Service

Amount Due in Amount Due in
Levy Year Following Year Levy Year Following Year
2018 $190,753.70 2028 $190,522.54
2019 190,732.35 2029 190,497.13
2020 190,710.62 2030 190,471.27
2021 190,688.53 2031 190,444.95
2022 190,666.04 2032 190,418.17
2023 190,643.15 2033 190,390.93
2024 190,619.87 2034 190,363.20
2025 190,596.17 2035 190,334.99
2026 190,572.05 2036 190,306.28
2027 190,547.51

The Issuer levied taxes in 2017 for the purpose of paying debt service coming due
in 2018 on anticipated CWFP loans such as the Obligations, and from such levy, the Issuer
hereby appropriates an amount sufficient to pay the interest coming due on the Obligations on
May 1, 2018 and November 1, 2018. As a result of the foregoing, the Issuer does not need to
levy a tax for the May 1, 2018 and November 1, 2018 interest payments on the Obligations.

Section 13.  Debt Service Fund Account.

The Issuer shall create a separate account within the Debt Service Fund solely for
the Obligations (the “Debt Service Fund Account”), which shall be maintained and
administered as provided in Section 67.11 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The Director of
Finance/Treasurer is directed to keep the proceeds of the taxes levied under this resolution, when
they are collected, in the Debt Service Fund Account. Any accrued interest received at the time
of delivery of the Obligations and the premium, if any, paid to the Issuer by the CWFP in excess
of the stated principal amount of the Obligations must be deposited into the Debt Service Fund
Account and used to pay interest on the Obligations. If the money in the Debt Service Fund
Account is insufficient to make a payment of principal of or interest on the Obligations on a date
on which such a payment is due, then the Issuer will promptly provide the necessary funds to
make the payment from other available sources. Money in the Debt Service Fund Account may
be temporarily invested as provided in Section 66.0603 (1m) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

Section 14. Borrowed Money Fund.

In accordance with Section 67.10(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes, the sale proceeds
of the Obligations (not including any accrued interest or premium received) shall be deposited
and kept by the Director of Finance/Treasurer in a separate fund. The fund shall be designated
with both the name of the Obligations and the name Borrowed Money Fund (herein referred to as

-7-



the “Borrowed Money Fund”). Money in the Borrowed Money Fund, including any earnings,
shall be (i) used to pay the costs of the Project, the costs of issuing the Obligations, and the costs
of investing amounts in the Borrowed Money Fund, or (ii) transferred to the Debt Service Fund
Account as provided by law. Money in the Borrowed Money Fund may be temporarily invested
as provided in Section 66.0603 (1m) of the Wisconsin Statutes; provided, however, that pursuant
to the terms of the Financial Assistance Agreement, money in the Borrowed Money Fund must
be disbursed within three business days after the Original Issue Date, or the date of receipt by the
Issuer of any draws of principal on the Obligations, and must not be invested in an interest
bearing account.

Section 15.  Publication of Notice.

The Recording Officer is directed to publish notice that the Issuer has agreed to
sell the Obligations. The notice shall be published in the Issuer’s official newspaper as a class 1
notice under Chapter 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes promptly after the execution of the Financial
Assistant Agreement. The notice shall be in substantially the form shown in Exhibit B. The
Recording Officer shall obtain proof, in affidavit form, of the publication, and shall compare the
notice as published with the attached form to make sure that no mistake was made in publication.

Section 16.  Authorization of Officers.

The appropriate officers of the Issuer are directed to prepare and furnish the
following items to the CWFP and the attorneys approving the legality of the Obligations:

Q) Certified copies of proceedings and records of the Issuer relating to the
Obligations and to the financial condition and affairs of the Issuer.

(i) Other affidavits, certificates, and information that may be required to show
the facts about the legality of the Obligations, as such facts appear on the
books and records under the officer’s custody or control or as are
otherwise known to the officer.

All certified copies, affidavits, certificates, and information furnished for such purpose will be
representations of the Issuer as to the facts they present.

Section 17. Tax Law Covenants.

The Issuer covenants that it will comply with all requirements of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder, that
must be satisfied so that interest on the Obligations will be excluded from gross income for
federal income tax purposes.

Section 18. Amendments.

This resolution may (i) be amended from time to time without the written consent
of the CWFP, to cure any ambiguity, administrative conflicts, formal defect, or omission or
procedural inconsistency of this resolution, and (ii) be amended from time to time with the
written consent of the CWFP, to modify any terms of the Obligations deemed necessary or
advisable by the Issuer or the CWFP.

-8-



In the event the CWFP sells all or a portion of the Obligations, written consent
referred to in (ii) above shall be required by the owners of not less than two-thirds of the
principal amount then outstanding of the Obligations.

Section 19. Further Authorization.

The Issuer authorizes its officers, attorneys, and other agents or employees to do
all acts required of them to carry out the purposes of this resolution.

Section 20.  Conflict with Prior Acts.

In case any part of a prior action of the Governing Body conflicts with this
resolution, that part of the prior action is hereby rescinded.

Section 21.  Severability of Invalid Provisions.

If a court holds any provision of this resolution to be illegal or invalid, then the
illegality or invalidity shall not affect any other provision of this resolution.

Section 22.  Resolution Effective upon Adoption and Approval.

This resolution takes effect upon its adoption and approval in the manner
provided by law.

[Signature Page Follows]



Adopted: December 18, 2017.

John Hermes
Commission Chairperson

Anna Kettlewell
Commission Secretary

[Signature Page to Series 2018A Resolution]



EXHIBIT A

FORM OF OBLIGATION

STATE OF WISCONSIN
MILWAUKEE METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT

No. R-1 Registered
$3,077,435

GENERAL OBLIGATION SEWERAGE SYSTEM PROMISSORY NOTE,

SERIES 2018A
Interest Maturity Original
Rate Date Issue Date CusIP
1.76% May 1, 2037 January 10, 2018 None
REGISTERED OWNER: STATE OF WISCONSIN CLEAN WATER FUND PROGRAM
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: THREE MILLION SEVENTY-SEVEN THOUSAND

FOUR HUNDRED THIRTY-FIVE DOLLARS

THE MILWAUKEE METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT, WISCONSIN (herein called
the “Issuer”), hereby acknowledges itself to owe and for value received promises to pay the
Principal Amount to the Registered Owner on the Maturity Date or earlier installment payment
date (as hereinafter described), and interest on the Principal Amount from the Original Issue
Date at the annual rate of the Interest Rate. The actual interest amount due is based on the
amount of principal drawn, from the dates so drawn (as hereinafter described), or from the most
recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid. Interest is due and payable on each
May 1 and November 1 until the Principal Amount has been paid, beginning on May 1, 2018.
Interest is computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

This Obligation is one of a duly authorized issue of notes (the “Obligations”) of
the Issuer of an aggregate principal amount of $3,077,435, all of like tenor, except as to
denomination, issued by the Issuer pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.12 (12) of the
Wisconsin Statutes, and is authorized by the resolution duly adopted by the governing body of
the Issuer on December 18, 2017, entitled: “A Resolution Authorizing and Providing for the
Sale and Issuance of up to $3,077,435 General Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes,
Series 2018A, Levying Taxes for the Payment Thereof, and All Related Details” (the
“Resolution”). The Obligations are issuable only in the form of fully registered notes.

The Principal Amount evidenced by this Obligation may be drawn upon by the
Issuer in accordance with the Financial Assistance Agreement (as defined in the Resolution).

Exhibit A — Page 1



The Principal Amount so drawn shall be repaid in annual installments on each May 1, beginning
on May 1, 2019, in the amounts set forth in the repayment schedule attached as Exhibit B to the
Financial Assistance Agreement and in the attached Schedule 2. The repayment schedule has
been calculated by the State of Wisconsin Department of Administration (the “State) assuming
the full Principal Amount of the Obligations has been drawn by the Issuer on the Original Issue
Date. The repayment schedule will be adjusted by the State from time to time based on the
actual Principal Amounts drawn by the Issuer. The Principal Amounts so drawn shall be repaid
in an amount equal to an amount which when amortized over the remaining term of this
Obligation plus current payments of interest (but only on amounts drawn hereunder) at the
Interest Rate shall result in equal annual payments of the total of principal of and interest on the
Obligations. The State shall record draws of principal and principal repayments in the format
shown on the attached Schedule 1.

On each principal payment date (whether at maturity or earlier installment
payment or redemption date) and on each interest payment date, the Director of
Finance/Treasurer of the Issuer (who will act as authentication agent, paying agent, and registrar
for the Obligations), or any successor fiscal agent appointed by the Issuer to act as authentication
agent, paying agent, and registrar for the Obligations under Section 67.10 (2) of the Wisconsin
Statutes (hereinafter called the “Fiscal Agent”), will pay the principal of, and interest on, this
Obligation by electronic funds transfer or by check mailed to the person or entity in whose name
this Obligation is registered on the register (hereinafter called the “Register””) maintained by the
Fiscal Agent at the end of the 15" day (whether or not a business day) of the calendar month just
before a regularly scheduled interest payment date for the Obligations (the “Record Date”).

The principal of and interest on this Obligation is payable in lawful money of the
United States of America. For the prompt payment of the principal of and interest on this
Obligation, the Issuer has irrevocably pledged its full faith and credit. The Issuer has levied
upon all taxable property in its territory a direct, annual, and irrepealable tax sufficient in amount
to pay, and for the express purpose of paying, the interest on this Obligation as it falls due and
the principal of this Obligation on the Maturity Date or earlier installment payment date.

The Obligations are subject to optional redemption prior to maturity only as
provided in the Financial Assistance Agreement and upon the written consent of the Registered
Owner.

Transfers. Each Obligation is transferable, only upon the Register, for a like
aggregate principal amount of the same maturity and interest rate in
denominations of $.01. A transfer may be requested by the registered owner in
person or by a person with a written power of attorney. The Obligation shall be
surrendered to the Fiscal Agent, together with a written instrument of transfer
satisfactory to the Fiscal Agent signed by the registered owner or by the person
with the written power of attorney. The Issuer will issue one or more new fully
registered Obligations, in the same aggregate principal amount to the transferee or
transferees, as applicable, in exchange for the surrendered Obligations and upon
the payment of a charge sufficient to reimburse the Issuer or the Fiscal Agent for
any tax, fee, or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such
registration.

Exhibit A — Page 2



The Fiscal Agent will not be required to make any transfer of the Obligations

(i) during the 15 calendar days before the date of any proposed redemption of the
Obligations, or (ii) with respect to any particular Obligation, after such Obligation
has been called for redemption.

Partial Redemptions. If less than all of the Obligations have been called for
redemption, then the State will adjust the principal repayment schedule to reflect
such partial redemption.

Notice of Redemption. So long as the State of Wisconsin Clean Water Fund
Program is the registered owner of the Obligations, no redemption notice is
required to be sent in the event of any redemption of the Obligations.

Accrual of Interest. If payment of an Obligation called for redemption has been
made or provided for, then interest on the Obligation stops accruing on the stated
redemption date.

Register. The Issuer and the Fiscal Agent may treat the entity or person in whose
name this Obligation is registered on the Register as the absolute owner of this
Obligation for all purposes.

The Issuer certifies, recites, and declares that all acts, conditions, and procedures
required by law to exist, to have happened, and to be performed, leading up to and in the issuing
of this Obligation and of the issue of which it is a part, do exist, have happened, and have been
performed in regular and due form, time, and manner as required by law; that the indebtedness of
the Issuer, including this Obligation and the issue of which it is a part, does not exceed any
limitation, general or special, imposed by law; and that a valid, direct, annual and irrepealable
tax has been levied by the Issuer sufficient to pay the interest on this Obligation when it falls due
and also to pay and discharge the principal of this Obligation at maturity or earlier installment
payment date.

Exhibit A — Page 3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Issuer, by its governing body, has caused this
Obligation to be executed in its name and on its behalf by the manual or facsimile signatures of
its Commission Chairperson and Commission Secretary and to be sealed with its corporate seal
(or a facsimile thereof), if any, all as of the date specified above.

MILWAUKEE METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT,
WISCONSIN

By:

John Hermes
Commission Chairperson
[SEAL]

And:
Anna Kettlewell
Commission Secretary

Certificate of Authentication

Dated: January 10, 2018

This Obligation is one of the Obligations
described in the Resolution.

By:

Director of Finance/Treasurer, as Fiscal Agent

Exhibit A — Page 4



SCHEDULE 1

RECORD OF DRAWS OF PRINCIPAL AND PRINCIPAL REPAYMENTS

$3,077,435
Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District, Wisconsin
General Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Series 2018A

Amount of Amount of Principal Outstanding
Principal Drawn Draw Date Principal Repaid After Repayment

$ $

Exhibit A — Page 5



SCHEDULE 2

PRINCIPAL REPAYMENT SCHEDULE

Date

May 1, 2019
May 1, 2020
May 1, 2021
May 1, 2022
May 1, 2023
May 1, 2024
May 1, 2025
May 1, 2026
May 1, 2027
May 1, 2028
May 1, 2029
May 1, 2030
May 1, 2031
May 1, 2032
May 1, 2033
May 1, 2034
May 1, 2035
May 1, 2036
May 1, 2037

Principal Amount

$ 137,803.51
140,228.85
142,696.87
145,208.34
147,764.01
150,364.65
153,011.07
155,704.07
158,444.46
161,233.08
164,070.78
166,958.43
169,896.90
172,887.08
175,929.89
179,026.26
182,177.12
185,383.44
188,646.19

Exhibit A — Page 6



ASSIGNMENT

For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto

PLEASE INSERT SOCIAL SECURITY OR

OTHER IDENTIFYING NUMBER OF ASSIGNEE

(Please Print or Type Name and Address of Assignee)

the within-mentioned Obligation and all rights thereunder and does hereby irrevocably constitute

and appoint

attorney-in-fact, to transfer the

same on the books of the registry in the office of the Fiscal Agent, with full power of substitution

in the premises.

Dated:

Signature Guaranteed

NOTICE: Signatures must be guaranteed by an
“eligible guarantor institution” meeting the
requirements of the Fiscal Agent. Those
requirements include membership or
participation in the Securities Transfer
Association Medallion Program (“STAMP”) or
such other “signature guarantee program” as
may be determined by the Fiscal Agent in
addition to, or in substitution for, STAmP, all in
accordance with the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended.

Note: The signature to this assignment must
correspond with the name as written on the
face of the within Obligation in every
particular, without any alteration or change.
When assignment is made by a guardian,
trustee, executor or administrator, an officer
of a corporation, or anyone in a representative
capacity, proof of the person’s authority to
act must accompany this Obligation.

Exhibit A — Page 7



EXHIBIT B

NOTICE TO THE ELECTORS
RESIDING IN THE
MILWAUKEE METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT, WISCONSIN
RELATING TO NOTE SALE

On December 18, 2017, pursuant to Section 67.12 (12) of the Wisconsin Statutes,
a resolution was offered, read, approved, and adopted whereby the Milwaukee Metropolitan
Sewerage District, Wisconsin authorized the borrowing of money and the execution and delivery
of a contract to sell general obligation sewerage system promissory notes in the principal amount
of up to $3,077,435. It is anticipated that the closing of this note financing will be held on or
about January 10, 2018. A copy of all proceedings had to date with respect to the authorization
and sale of said notes is on file and may be examined in the office of the Commission Secretary
of the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District, at 260 West Seeboth Street, Milwaukee,
Wisconsin between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. on weekdays.

This notice is given pursuant to Section 893.77 of the Wisconsin Statutes, which
provides that an action or proceeding to contest the validity of such financing, for other than
constitutional reasons, shall be commenced within 30 days after the date of publication of this
notice.

Publication Date: , 20 /s/ Anna Kettlewell
Commission Secretary




A Resolution Authorizing and Providing for the Sale and Issuance of up to
$2,800,165 General Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Series 2018B,
Levying Taxes for the Payment Thereof,
and All Related Details

RECITALS

The Metropolitan Sewerage District Commission (the “Governing Body”) of the
Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District, Wisconsin (the “Issuer”) makes the following
findings and determinations:

1. Certain improvements to the Issuer’s sewerage system (the “System”) are
necessary to meet the needs of the communities served by the System and the residents thereof,
consisting of modernization of Elevator No. 1 (Passenger) and Elevator No. 2 (Freight) in the
Dewatering and Drying Building at the Jones Island Water Reclamation Facility which includes
replacement of drives, controls, car components, and mechanical and electrical upgrades in the
elevator shafts and machine rooms along with miscellaneous architectural repairs (collectively,
the “Project”).

2. The Project has been assigned Clean Water Fund Program Project No.
3242-01 by the State of Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (the “Department of
Natural Resources”), and as defined in Department of Natural Resources approval letter for the
Plans and Specifications of the Project, or portions thereof, issued under Section 281.41 of the
Wisconsin Statutes; and assigned Number S-2017-0352 dated May 24, 2017.

3. The Governing Body wishes to borrow the funds needed for the Project by
selling and issuing general obligation sewerage system promissory notes pursuant to the
provisions of Section 67.12 (12) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

4, The Issuer has taken all actions required by law and has the power to sell
and issue the $2,800,165 Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District, Wisconsin General
Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Series 2018B authorized by this resolution.

RESOLUTIONS

The Governing Body resolves as follows:
Section 1. Definitions.

In this resolution, the following terms have the meanings given in this section,
unless the context requires another meaning.

“Commission Officers” means the Chairperson and the Secretary of the
Governing Body of the Issuer. These are the officers required by law to execute general
obligations on the Issuer’s behalf.



“Continuing Disclosure Agreement” means the Continuing Disclosure
Agreement, dated as of the Original Issue Date, to be executed by the Issuer and delivered on the
closing date for the Obligations.

“CWFP” means the State of Wisconsin Clean Water Fund Program.

“Debt Service Fund” means the fund created by the Issuer pursuant to
Section 67.11 of the Wisconsin Statutes to provide for the payment of debt service on its general
obligations.

“Debt Service Fund Account” has the meaning given in Section 13.

“Director of Finance/Treasurer” means the Issuer’s Director of
Finance/Treasurer.

“Financial Assistance Agreement” means the Financial Assistance Agreement,
dated as of the Original Issue Date, by and between the Issuer and the State of Wisconsin by the
Department of Natural Resources and the Department of Administration, pursuant to which the
Obligations are to be issued and sold to the State, in substantially the form accompanying this
resolution and incorporated herein by reference.

“Financial Officer” means the Director of Finance/Treasurer.

“Fiscal Agent” means the Director of Finance/Treasurer or any successor fiscal
agent appointed by the Issuer to act as authentication agent, paying agent, and registrar for the
Obligations pursuant to Section 67.10 (2) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

“Governing Body” means the Issuer’s Metropolitan Sewerage District
Commission.

“Issuer” means the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District, Wisconsin.

“Obligations” means the $2,800,165 Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District,
Wisconsin General Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Series 2018B, which will be
issued pursuant to this resolution.

“Original Issue Date” means January 10, 2018.

“Project” has the meaning given in the recitals to this resolution.

“Purchase Price” means up to $2,800,165.

“Record Date” means the 15th day (whether or not a business day) of the
calendar month just before each regularly scheduled interest payment date for the Obligations.

“Recording Officer” means the Secretary of the Issuer’s Governing Body.

“Register” means the register maintained by the Fiscal Agent at its principal
office, in which the Fiscal Agent records:



Q) The name and address of the owner of each Obligation.

(i) All transfers of each Obligation.

“State” means the State of Wisconsin Department of Administration.
Section 2. Exhibits.

The attached exhibits are also a part of this resolution as though they were fully
written out in this resolution:

() Exhibit A— Form of Obligation.
(i) Exhibit B — Notice to Electors of Sale.

Section 3. Purposes of Borrowing; Issuance of Obligations.

The Governing Body authorizes the Obligations and orders that they be prepared,
executed, and issued. The Obligations will be fully registered, negotiable, general obligation
sewerage system promissory notes of the Issuer in the principal amount of up to $2,800,165. The
Obligations will be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Financial Assistance Agreement and
Section 67.12 (12) of the Wisconsin Statutes to pay the costs of the Project and to pay certain
expenses of issuing the Obligations (including, but not limited to, printing costs and fees for
financial consultants, bond counsel, rating agencies, insurance, and registration, as applicable).

Section 4. Terms of Obligations.

The Obligations will be named “Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District,
Wisconsin General Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Series 2018B.” The
Obligations will be dated the Original Issue Date, even if they are actually issued or executed on
another date. Each Obligation will also be dated the date to which it is authenticated by the
Fiscal Agent. That date is its registration date.

The face amount of each Obligation will be in denominations of $.01 or any
multiple of $.01 up to the principal amount authorized for that maturity.

The Obligations will bear interest from the Original Issue Date, or from the date
principal evidenced by the Obligations was drawn by the Issuer (as described below), or from the
most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid. Interest will be due and
payable on each May 1 and November 1 until the principal of the Obligations has been paid,
beginning on May 1, 2018. Interest on each Obligation will be (i) computed on the basis of a
360-day year of twelve 30-day months and (ii) payable to the person or entity in whose name the
Obligation is registered on the Register at the end of the day on the applicable Record Date. The
Obligations will be numbered consecutively as may be required to comply with any applicable
rules or customs or as determined by the Commission Officers executing the Obligations. The
Obligations will mature on May 1, 2037 and will bear interest at the rate of 1.76%.

The principal evidenced by the Obligations may be drawn upon by the Issuer in
accordance with the Financial Assistance Agreement. The principal of the Obligations so drawn

-3-



is payable in annual installments on each May 1, beginning on May 1, 2019, in the amounts set
forth in the repayment schedule attached as Exhibit B to the Financial Assistance Agreement and
in the attached Schedule 2 to Exhibit A. The repayment schedule has been calculated by the
State assuming the full principal amount of the Obligations has been drawn by the Issuer on the
Original Issue Date. The repayment schedule will be adjusted by the State from time to time
based on the actual principal amounts drawn by the Issuer. The principal amounts so drawn shall
be repaid in an amount equal to an amount which when amortized over the remaining term of the
Obligations plus current payments of interest (but only on amounts drawn) at the interest rate set
forth above shall result in equal annual payments of the total of principal of and interest due on
the Obligations. The State shall record such draws of principal and principal repayments in the
format shown on the attached Schedule 1 to Exhibit A.

The principal of and interest on the Obligations will be payable in lawful money
of the United States of America.

Section 5. Fiscal Agent.

The Issuer appoints the Fiscal Agent to act as authentication agent, paying agent,
and registrar for the Obligations. Among other things, the Fiscal Agent must maintain the
Register.

Section 6. Redemption.

The Obligations are subject to optional redemption prior to maturity only as
provided in the Financial Assistance Agreement and upon the written consent of the CWFP.

Section 7. Manner of Payment/Transfers/Redemption Notices.

Payment. On each principal payment date (whether at maturity, installment
payment date, or redemption date) and on each interest payment date, the Fiscal Agent will pay
the principal of, and interest on, each Obligation by electronic funds transfer or by check mailed
to the person or entity in whose name the Obligation is registered on the Register at the end of
the day on the applicable Record Date.

Transfers. Each Obligation is transferable, only upon the Register, for a like
aggregate principal amount of the same maturity and interest rate in denominations of $.01. A
transfer may be requested by the registered owner in person or by a person with a written power
of attorney. The Obligation must be surrendered to the Fiscal Agent, together with a written
instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Fiscal Agent signed by the registered owner or by the
person with the written power of attorney. The Issuer will issue one or more new fully registered
Obligations in the same aggregate principal amount to the transferee or transferees, as applicable,
in exchange for the surrendered Obligations and upon the payment of a charge sufficient to
reimburse the Issuer or the Fiscal Agent for any tax, fee, or other governmental charge required
to be paid with respect to such registration.

The Fiscal Agent will not be required to make any transfer of the Obligations

(i) during the 15 calendar days before the date of any proposed redemption of the Obligations, or
(i) with respect to any particular Obligation, after the Obligation has been called for redemption.

-4 -



Partial Redemptions. If less than all of the Obligations have been called for
redemption, then the State will adjust the principal repayment schedule to reflect such partial
redemption.

Notice of Redemption. So long as the CWFP is the registered owner of the
Obligations, no redemption notice is required to be sent in the event of any redemption of the
Obligations.

Accrual of Interest. If payment of an Obligation called for redemption has been
made or provided for, then interest on the Obligation stops accruing on the stated redemption
date.

Register. The Issuer and the Fiscal Agent may treat the entity or person in whose
name any Obligation is registered on the Register as the absolute owner of the Obligation for all
purposes whatsoever under this resolution.

Section 8. Form of Obligations.

The Obligations shall be in substantially the form shown in Exhibit A.
Omissions, insertions, or variations are permitted if they are deemed necessary or desirable and
are consistent with this resolution or any supplemental resolution.

Section 9. Execution of Obligations.

The Obligations shall be signed by the persons who are the Commission Officers
on the Original Issue Date. The Obligations shall be sealed with the Issuer’s corporate seal (or a
facsimile), if the Issuer has one, and they shall also be authenticated by the manual signature of
the Fiscal Agent.

The Obligations will be valid and binding even if before they are delivered any
person whose signature appears on the Obligations is no longer living or is no longer the person
authorized to sign the Obligations. In that event, the Obligations will have the same effect as if
the person were living or were still the person authorized to sign the Obligations.

A facsimile signature may be used as long as at least one signature of a
Commission Officer is a manual signature or the Fiscal Agent’s certificate of authentication has
a manual signature. If a facsimile signature is used, then it will be treated as the officer’s own
signature.

Section 10. Continuing Disclosure.

The appropriate officers of the Issuer are directed to sign the Continuing
Disclosure Agreement, and the Issuer agrees to comply with all of its terms. The Issuer shall
amend the Continuing Disclosure Agreement from time to time as the CWFP may require and to
conform with any changes in rules or regulations by the Securities and Exchange Commission
with respect to continuing disclosure.



Section 11.  Sale of Obligations; Financial Assistance Agreement.

The Issuer awards the sale of the Obligations to the CWFP at the Purchase Price,
plus any accrued interest from the Original Issue Date to the date of delivery of the Obligations.
The Issuer approves and accepts the Financial Assistance Agreement presented by the CWFP to
purchase the Obligations and agrees to perform all obligations of the Issuer set forth therein. The
Commission Officers are directed to (i) sign the Financial Assistance Agreement in the Issuer’s
name and (ii) take any additional actions needed to complete the sale of the Obligations,
including arranging for a closing of the sale. The Purchase Price for the Obligations shall be
paid upon request therefor as provided in the Financial Assistance Agreement.

The Commission Officers are directed to sign the Obligations and to arrange for
delivery of the Obligations to the CWFP upon payment by the CWFP of the Purchase Price, plus
any accrued interest, as required by this resolution.

Unless waived by the CWFP, the sale of the Obligations is conditioned upon the
Issuer furnishing the following items to the CWFP:

() The Obligations, together with the written, unqualified approving opinions
of the law firms of MWH Law Group LLP and Foley & Lardner LLP, co-
bond counsel, evidencing the legality of the Obligations and that interest
on the Obligations will be excluded from gross income for federal income
tax purposes.

(i) Atranscript of the proceedings relating to the issuance of the Obligations.

(iii) A certificate showing that no litigation has been threatened or is pending
that would affect the legality of the Obligations or the right of the Issuer to
issue them at the time of their delivery.

Section 12. General Obligation Pledge; Tax Levy.

For the prompt payment of the principal of and interest on the Obligations, the
Issuer irrevocably pledges its full faith and credit. The Issuer hereby levies upon all taxable
property in its territory a direct, annual, and irrepealable tax in an amount sufficient to pay, and
for the express purpose of paying, the interest on the Obligations as it falls due and also to pay
and discharge the principal of the Obligations on the principal installment payment dates and at
maturity.

This tax shall be carried from year to year into the Issuer’s tax roll. It shall be
collected in addition to all other taxes and in the same manner and at the same time as all other
taxes. The amount of this tax that is carried into the Issuer’s tax roll may be reduced in any year
by the amount of any surplus money in the Debt Service Fund Account available to pay debt
service on the Obligations for such year. Assuming the entire principal amount of the
Obligations is drawn, the tax for each year the levy is made will be in the following amounts:



Debt Service Debt Service

Amount Due in Amount Due in
Levy Year Following Year Levy Year Following Year
2018 $173,567.21 2028 $173,356.88
2019 173,547.79 2029 173,333.77
2020 173,528.03 2030 173,310.24
2021 173,507.91 2031 173,286.29
2022 173,487.45 2032 173,261.92
2023 173,466.63 2033 173,237.13
2024 173,445.44 2034 173,211.91
2025 173,423.88 2035 173,186.24
2026 173,401.94 2036 173,160.11
2027 173,379.60

The Issuer levied taxes in 2017 for the purpose of paying debt service coming due
in 2018 on anticipated CWFP loans such as the Obligations, and from such levy, the Issuer
hereby appropriates an amount sufficient to pay the interest coming due on the Obligations on
May 1, 2018 and November 1, 2018. As a result of the foregoing, the Issuer does not need to
levy a tax for the May 1, 2018 and November 1, 2018 interest payments on the Obligations.

Section 13.  Debt Service Fund Account.

The Issuer shall create a separate account within the Debt Service Fund solely for
the Obligations (the “Debt Service Fund Account”), which shall be maintained and
administered as provided in Section 67.11 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The Director of
Finance/Treasurer is directed to keep the proceeds of the taxes levied under this resolution, when
they are collected, in the Debt Service Fund Account. Any accrued interest received at the time
of delivery of the Obligations and the premium, if any, paid to the Issuer by the CWFP in excess
of the stated principal amount of the Obligations must be deposited into the Debt Service Fund
Account and used to pay interest on the Obligations. If the money in the Debt Service Fund
Account is insufficient to make a payment of principal of or interest on the Obligations on a date
on which such a payment is due, then the Issuer will promptly provide the necessary funds to
make the payment from other available sources. Money in the Debt Service Fund Account may
be temporarily invested as provided in Section 66.0603 (1m) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

Section 14. Borrowed Money Fund.

In accordance with Section 67.10(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes, the sale proceeds
of the Obligations (not including any accrued interest or premium received) shall be deposited
and kept by the Director of Finance/Treasurer in a separate fund. The fund shall be designated
with both the name of the Obligations and the name Borrowed Money Fund (herein referred to as

-7-



the “Borrowed Money Fund”). Money in the Borrowed Money Fund, including any earnings,
shall be (i) used to pay the costs of the Project, the costs of issuing the Obligations, and the costs
of investing amounts in the Borrowed Money Fund, or (ii) transferred to the Debt Service Fund
Account as provided by law. Money in the Borrowed Money Fund may be temporarily invested
as provided in Section 66.0603 (1m) of the Wisconsin Statutes; provided, however, that pursuant
to the terms of the Financial Assistance Agreement, money in the Borrowed Money Fund must
be disbursed within three business days after the Original Issue Date, or the date of receipt by the
Issuer of any draws of principal on the Obligations, and must not be invested in an interest
bearing account.

Section 15.  Publication of Notice.

The Recording Officer is directed to publish notice that the Issuer has agreed to
sell the Obligations. The notice shall be published in the Issuer’s official newspaper as a class 1
notice under Chapter 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes promptly after the execution of the Financial
Assistant Agreement. The notice shall be in substantially the form shown in Exhibit B. The
Recording Officer shall obtain proof, in affidavit form, of the publication, and shall compare the
notice as published with the attached form to make sure that no mistake was made in publication.

Section 16.  Authorization of Officers.

The appropriate officers of the Issuer are directed to prepare and furnish the
following items to the CWFP and the attorneys approving the legality of the Obligations:

Q) Certified copies of proceedings and records of the Issuer relating to the
Obligations and to the financial condition and affairs of the Issuer.

(i) Other affidavits, certificates, and information that may be required to show
the facts about the legality of the Obligations, as such facts appear on the
books and records under the officer’s custody or control or as are
otherwise known to the officer.

All certified copies, affidavits, certificates, and information furnished for such purpose will be
representations of the Issuer as to the facts they present.

Section 17. Tax Law Covenants.

The Issuer covenants that it will comply with all requirements of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder, that
must be satisfied so that interest on the Obligations will be excluded from gross income for
federal income tax purposes.

Section 18. Amendments.

This resolution may (i) be amended from time to time without the written consent
of the CWFP, to cure any ambiguity, administrative conflicts, formal defect, or omission or
procedural inconsistency of this resolution, and (ii) be amended from time to time with the
written consent of the CWFP, to modify any terms of the Obligations deemed necessary or
advisable by the Issuer or the CWFP.

-8-



In the event the CWFP sells all or a portion of the Obligations, written consent
referred to in (ii) above shall be required by the owners of not less than two-thirds of the
principal amount then outstanding of the Obligations.

Section 19. Further Authorization.

The Issuer authorizes its officers, attorneys, and other agents or employees to do
all acts required of them to carry out the purposes of this resolution.

Section 20.  Conflict with Prior Acts.

In case any part of a prior action of the Governing Body conflicts with this
resolution, that part of the prior action is hereby rescinded.

Section 21.  Severability of Invalid Provisions.

If a court holds any provision of this resolution to be illegal or invalid, then the
illegality or invalidity shall not affect any other provision of this resolution.

Section 22.  Resolution Effective upon Adoption and Approval.

This resolution takes effect upon its adoption and approval in the manner
provided by law.

[Signature Page Follows]



Adopted: December 18, 2017.

John Hermes
Commission Chairperson

Anna Kettlewell
Commission Secretary

[Signature Page to Series 2018B Resolution]



EXHIBIT A

FORM OF OBLIGATION

STATE OF WISCONSIN
MILWAUKEE METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT

No. R-1 Registered
$2,800,165

GENERAL OBLIGATION SEWERAGE SYSTEM PROMISSORY NOTE,

SERIES 2018B
Interest Maturity Original
Rate Date Issue Date CusIP
1.76% May 1, 2037 January 10, 2018 None
REGISTERED OWNER: STATE OF WISCONSIN CLEAN WATER FUND PROGRAM
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: Two MILLION EIGHT HUNDRED THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED

SIXTY-FIVE DOLLARS

THE MILWAUKEE METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT, WISCONSIN (herein called
the “Issuer”), hereby acknowledges itself to owe and for value received promises to pay the
Principal Amount to the Registered Owner on the Maturity Date or earlier installment payment
date (as hereinafter described), and interest on the Principal Amount from the Original Issue
Date at the annual rate of the Interest Rate. The actual interest amount due is based on the
amount of principal drawn, from the dates so drawn (as hereinafter described), or from the most
recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid. Interest is due and payable on each
May 1 and November 1 until the Principal Amount has been paid, beginning on May 1, 2018.
Interest is computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months.

This Obligation is one of a duly authorized issue of notes (the “Obligations”) of
the Issuer of an aggregate principal amount of $2,800,165, all of like tenor, except as to
denomination, issued by the Issuer pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.12 (12) of the
Wisconsin Statutes, and is authorized by the resolution duly adopted by the governing body of
the Issuer on December 18, 2017, entitled: “A Resolution Authorizing and Providing for the
Sale and Issuance of up to $2,800,165 General Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes,
Series 2018B, Levying Taxes for the Payment Thereof, and All Related Details” (the
“Resolution”). The Obligations are issuable only in the form of fully registered notes.

The Principal Amount evidenced by this Obligation may be drawn upon by the
Issuer in accordance with the Financial Assistance Agreement (as defined in the Resolution).

Exhibit A — Page 1



The Principal Amount so drawn shall be repaid in annual installments on each May 1, beginning
on May 1, 2019, in the amounts set forth in the repayment schedule attached as Exhibit B to the
Financial Assistance Agreement and in the attached Schedule 2. The repayment schedule has
been calculated by the State of Wisconsin Department of Administration (the “State”) assuming
the full Principal Amount of the Obligations has been drawn by the Issuer on the Original Issue
Date. The repayment schedule will be adjusted by the State from time to time based on the
actual Principal Amounts drawn by the Issuer. The Principal Amounts so drawn shall be repaid
in an amount equal to an amount which when amortized over the remaining term of this
Obligation plus current payments of interest (but only on amounts drawn hereunder) at the
Interest Rate shall result in equal annual payments of the total of principal of and interest on the
Obligations. The State shall record draws of principal and principal repayments in the format
shown on the attached Schedule 1.

On each principal payment date (whether at maturity or earlier installment
payment or redemption date) and on each interest payment date, the Director of
Finance/Treasurer of the Issuer (who will act as authentication agent, paying agent, and registrar
for the Obligations), or any successor fiscal agent appointed by the Issuer to act as authentication
agent, paying agent, and registrar for the Obligations under Section 67.10 (2) of the Wisconsin
Statutes (hereinafter called the “Fiscal Agent”), will pay the principal of, and interest on, this
Obligation by electronic funds transfer or by check mailed to the person or entity in whose name
this Obligation is registered on the register (hereinafter called the “Register””) maintained by the
Fiscal Agent at the end of the 15" day (whether or not a business day) of the calendar month just
before a regularly scheduled interest payment date for the Obligations (the “Record Date”).

The principal of and interest on this Obligation is payable in lawful money of the
United States of America. For the prompt payment of the principal of and interest on this
Obligation, the Issuer has irrevocably pledged its full faith and credit. The Issuer has levied
upon all taxable property in its territory a direct, annual, and irrepealable tax sufficient in amount
to pay, and for the express purpose of paying, the interest on this Obligation as it falls due and
the principal of this Obligation on the Maturity Date or earlier installment payment date.

The Obligations are subject to optional redemption prior to maturity only as
provided in the Financial Assistance Agreement and upon the written consent of the Registered
Owner.

Transfers. Each Obligation is transferable, only upon the Register, for a like
aggregate principal amount of the same maturity and interest rate in
denominations of $.01. A transfer may be requested by the registered owner in
person or by a person with a written power of attorney. The Obligation shall be
surrendered to the Fiscal Agent, together with a written instrument of transfer
satisfactory to the Fiscal Agent signed by the registered owner or by the person
with the written power of attorney. The Issuer will issue one or more new fully
registered Obligations, in the same aggregate principal amount to the transferee or
transferees, as applicable, in exchange for the surrendered Obligations and upon
the payment of a charge sufficient to reimburse the Issuer or the Fiscal Agent for
any tax, fee, or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such
registration.

Exhibit A — Page 2



The Fiscal Agent will not be required to make any transfer of the Obligations

(i) during the 15 calendar days before the date of any proposed redemption of the
Obligations, or (ii) with respect to any particular Obligation, after such Obligation
has been called for redemption.

Partial Redemptions. If less than all of the Obligations have been called for
redemption, then the State will adjust the principal repayment schedule to reflect
such partial redemption.

Notice of Redemption. So long as the State of Wisconsin Clean Water Fund
Program is the registered owner of the Obligations, no redemption notice is
required to be sent in the event of any redemption of the Obligations.

Accrual of Interest. If payment of an Obligation called for redemption has been
made or provided for, then interest on the Obligation stops accruing on the stated
redemption date.

Register. The Issuer and the Fiscal Agent may treat the entity or person in whose
name this Obligation is registered on the Register as the absolute owner of this
Obligation for all purposes.

The Issuer certifies, recites, and declares that all acts, conditions, and procedures
required by law to exist, to have happened, and to be performed, leading up to and in the issuing
of this Obligation and of the issue of which it is a part, do exist, have happened, and have been
performed in regular and due form, time, and manner as required by law; that the indebtedness of
the Issuer, including this Obligation and the issue of which it is a part, does not exceed any
limitation, general or special, imposed by law; and that a valid, direct, annual and irrepealable
tax has been levied by the Issuer sufficient to pay the interest on this Obligation when it falls due
and also to pay and discharge the principal of this Obligation at maturity or earlier installment
payment date.

Exhibit A — Page 3



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Issuer, by its governing body, has caused this
Obligation to be executed in its name and on its behalf by the manual or facsimile signatures of
its Commission Chairperson and Commission Secretary and to be sealed with its corporate seal
(or a facsimile thereof), if any, all as of the date specified above.

MILWAUKEE METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT,
WISCONSIN

By:

John Hermes
Commission Chairperson
[SEAL]

And:
Anna Kettlewell
Commission Secretary

Certificate of Authentication

Dated: January 10, 2018

This Obligation is one of the Obligations
described in the Resolution.

By:

Director of Finance/Treasurer, as Fiscal Agent

Exhibit A — Page 4



SCHEDULE 1

RECORD OF DRAWS OF PRINCIPAL AND PRINCIPAL REPAYMENTS

$2,800,165
Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District, Wisconsin
General Obligation Sewerage System Promissory Notes, Series 2018B

Amount of Amount of Principal Outstanding
Principal Drawn Draw Date Principal Repaid After Repayment

$ $

Exhibit A — Page 5



SCHEDULE 2

PRINCIPAL REPAYMENT SCHEDULE

Date

May 1, 2019
May 1, 2020
May 1, 2021
May 1, 2022
May 1, 2023
May 1, 2024
May 1, 2025
May 1, 2026
May 1, 2027
May 1, 2028
May 1, 2029
May 1, 2030
May 1, 2031
May 1, 2032
May 1, 2033
May 1, 2034
May 1, 2035
May 1, 2036
May 1, 2037

Exhibit A — Page 6

Principal Amount

$125,387.72
127,594.54
129,840.21
132,125.39
134,450.80
136,817.14
139,225.12
141,675.48
144,168.97
146,706.34
149,288.37
151,915.85
154,589.57
157,310.34
160,079.00
162,896.39
165,763.37
168,680.81
171,649.59



ASSIGNMENT

For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns, and transfers unto

PLEASE INSERT SOCIAL SECURITY OR

OTHER IDENTIFYING NUMBER OF ASSIGNEE

(Please Print or Type Name and Address of Assignee)

the within-mentioned Obligation and all rights thereunder and does hereby irrevocably constitute

and appoint

attorney-in-fact, to transfer the

same on the books of the registry in the office of the Fiscal Agent, with full power of substitution

in the premises.

Dated:

Signature Guaranteed

NOTICE: Signatures must be guaranteed by an
“eligible guarantor institution” meeting the
requirements of the Fiscal Agent. Those
requirements include membership or
participation in the Securities Transfer
Association Medallion Program (“STAMP’) or
such other “signature guarantee program” as
may be determined by the Fiscal Agent in
addition to, or in substitution for, STAmP, all in
accordance with the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended.

Note: The signature to this assignment must
correspond with the name as written on the
face of the within Obligation in every
particular, without any alteration or change.
When assignment is made by a guardian,
trustee, executor or administrator, an officer
of a corporation, or anyone in a representative
capacity, proof of the person’s authority to
act must accompany this Obligation.

Exhibit A — Page 7



EXHIBIT B

NOTICE TO THE ELECTORS
RESIDING IN THE
MILWAUKEE METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT, WISCONSIN
RELATING TO NOTE SALE

On December 18, 2017, pursuant to Section 67.12 (12) of the Wisconsin Statutes,
a resolution was offered, read, approved, and adopted whereby the Milwaukee Metropolitan
Sewerage District, Wisconsin authorized the borrowing of money and the execution and delivery
of a contract to sell general obligation sewerage system promissory notes in the principal amount
of up to $2,800,165. It is anticipated that the closing of this note financing will be held on or
about January 10, 2018. A copy of all proceedings had to date with respect to the authorization
and sale of said notes is on file and may be examined in the office of the Commission Secretary
of the Milwaukee Metropolitan Sewerage District, at 260 West Seeboth Street, Milwaukee,
Wisconsin between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. on weekdays.

This notice is given pursuant to Section 893.77 of the Wisconsin Statutes, which
provides that an action or proceeding to contest the validity of such financing, for other than
constitutional reasons, shall be commenced within 30 days after the date of publication of this
notice.

Publication Date: , 20 /s/ Anna Kettlewell
Commission Secretary




POLICY, FINANCE & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING
December 4, 2017
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

17-002-01

Monthly Reports



ecember 201

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2
3 4 Operations 5 6 7 8 9
Committee-9:00 a.m.
PF&P Committee-9:05
a.m.
Special Commission-9:10
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 Commission-9:00 | 19 20 21 22 23
a.m.
24 25 CHRISTMAS - 26 27 28 29 30
MMSD OFFICES MMSD OFFICES
CLOSED CLOSED
31




	PFP COMMITTEE COVER PAGE
	12.04.17 PFP Agenda
	11.13.17 PFP Proceedings
	Item 6-Greenseams Contract
	Item 6-Fiscal Note
	Item 6-SWMBE

	Item 7-Working Soils Contract
	Item 7-Fiscal Note
	Item 7-SWMBE

	Item 8-Stop Loss Insurance
	Item 8-Fiscal Note

	Item 9-Electronic Records Conversion Policy
	Item 9-Attachment

	Item 10-Two Series GO Bonds
	Item 10-Attachment 1
	Item 10-Attachment 2

	ED Report-PFP Committee
	December Commission Calendar
	07_PFP_WorkingSoils_TCF_Contract_SWMBE.pdf
	W97003P05




